

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

In the Community Center and via Zoom Video Conference

595 Main Street, Aumsville, OR 97325 Office: (503) 749-2030 ~ FAX: (503) 749-1852 Email: rharding@aumsville.us

MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023

<u>A G E N D A</u>

ZOOM MEETING LINK – CLICK HERE WEBINAR ID 810 2325 1117 **PASSCODE** 694102

1) CALL TO ORDER: 7:00PM

a) Approve Agenda

2) PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, & VISITORS

- a) Public Comment: Public Comment will be accepted from online attendees at this time. Comments are limited to 5 minutes for comments on items other than Public Hearings listed below. There is a public comment period within each hearing. You may also submit comments by emailing City Administrator Ron Harding at <u>rharding@aumsville.us</u> by noon on July 10, 2023
- b) Visitors: For information about how to attend the meeting online, please call City Hall at 503.749.2030 or email <u>tnichols@aumsville.us</u> to request log in instructions. Information will also be posted on our website <u>City Council Regular Meeting | City of Aumsville Oregon</u>

3) CONSENT AGENDA: (Action)

- a) Minutes from the June 26, 2023 Regular Meeting
- b) Accounts Payable and Payroll Register
- 4) PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
- 5) OLD BUSINESS: None.
- 6) NEW BUSINESS: None.
- **CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:** (Information)
 a) Police Department Monthly Report
 b) Public Works Monthly Report
- 8) MAYOR AND COUNCILORS REPORTS
- 9) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Other Business May Come Before the Council at This Time
- 10) CORRESPONDENCE: None.
- **11) ADJOURNMENT REGULAR MEETING**
- 12) EXECUTIVE SESSION: None.

13) FACILITY TOUR

a) New Wastewater Treatment Plant – *Members of the Public are Invited to Join the Aumsville City Council on a Site Tour of the New Wastewater Treatment Plant – Must Provide Own Transportation.*

To Register for the Tour, Please Contact City Clerk Traci Nichols at <u>thichols@aumsville.us</u> or Call (503) 749-2030.

The City of Aumsville does not and shall not; discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion (creed), gender, gender expression, age, national origin (ancestry), disability, marital status, sexual orientation, or military status, in any of its activities or operations.

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should ask to be recognized by the Mayor or Chair at the beginning of that agenda item. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please call (503) 749-2030 and leave a message or Oregon Relay Service for TDD at (800) 735-2900.



595 Main St. Aumsville, Oregon 97325 (503) 749-2030•TTY 711•Fax (503) 749-1852 www.aumsville.us

AUMSVILLE CITY COUNCIL

June 26, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Mayor Angelica Ceja called the meeting to order at 7:01PM. Present in-person were Mayor Angelica Ceja, Councilors Nico Casarez, Della Seney, Katie Wallace, Douglas Cox, and Walter Wick. Council absent: Scott Lee. Staff present: City Administrator (CA) Ron Harding and Executive Assistant Kirsti Pizzuto. The meeting was video recorded to be released later.

AGENDA APPROVAL: Councilor Casarez moved to approve the agenda with amendments and to include Agenda Item 6e, as presented. Councilor Seney seconded. Council present voted unanimously to approve the agenda. Agenda approved with amendments.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

VISITORS: Mayor Ceja welcomed and introduced the 2023 Corn Festival Rock Fairy Princesses. Deanna Cox, who coordinates the Rock Hunt, explained to Council the history and execution of the Hunt to date. Mayor Ceja presented each Princess with an Aumsville Good Citizen medallion.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Sarah Smith, new owner of Neufeldt's Restaurant, addressed Council. She indicated she was hoping to gain approval for her OLCC Liquor License [on the Consent Agenda later in this meeting].

CONSENT AGENDA: Councilor Seney moved to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented by Staff. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously to approve the Agenda. Consent Agenda approved.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Amending Chapter VI of the Aumsville Comprehensive Plan and Adopting the Aumsville Parks Master Plan Hearing. Mayor Ceja opened the Public Hearing at 7:11, inviting City Administrator Ron Harding to present the Staff Report.

CA Harding addressed Council, indicating City Staff had been aided by David Kinney [Community Development Consultant] who was present via Zoom and would deliver the Staff Report. David Kinney addressed Council, indicating the City of Aumsville had received a grant from the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department to prepare an amendment to the Parks Master Plan. He worked on this Plan with the City back in 2016. The City contracted him and Brian Bainnson, a landscape architect, to prepare amendments to this Plan for the new 22.57-acre Eastside [community] Park. A small committee formed within the City to develop several concept plans for the new park. Two open houses were held for community input, and local schools were visited. On June 15, the Planning Commission reviewed the plan and unanimously recommended to the City Council that 2 actions be taken: 1) Adopt

amendments to the Parks Master Plan, and formally accept it with the addition of Appendix A7-Eastside Park. 2) Council proceeds with an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to amend the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) and annex the [Eastside Park] property into the Aumsville City limits. That will give the City planning and building permit control, and allows the City to extend utilities into the park site as funding is obtained for improvements.

No member of the audience wished to provide comment. Mayor Ceja closed the Public Hearing at 7:19PM.

Councilor Seney moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 716 – An Ordinance Amending Chapter VI of the Aumsville Comprehensive Plan and Adopting the Aumsville Parks Master Plan, as presented. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance at first reading. Councilor Seney moved to approve the second reading by title only and adoption of Ordinance 716 – An Ordinance Amending Chapter VI of the Aumsville Comprehensive Plan and Adopting the Aumsville Parks Master Plan, as presented. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance at second reading. Ordinance approved.

Councilor Seney moved to direct the City Administrator to initiate an amendment to the City of Aumsville Comprehensive Plan to expand the City's Urban Growth Boundary and to annex the Eastside Community Park site. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion.

Updating Ordinance 460 Relating to Communications Infrastructure Hearing. Mayor Ceja opened the Public Hearing at 7:22PM, inviting CA Harding to present the Staff Report.

CA Harding addressed Council, stating there had been a request to renew a communications franchise (which is the next Public Hearing Council will hear). During that process, Staff looked at the Master Communications Ordinance and noted some updates that needed to be made due to changes in the laws. There were some language changes regarding insurance requirements to match up with State requirements. The overall edit on Ordinance 460 is light, but relevant changes were made.

No members of the audience wished to provide comment. Mayor Ceja closed the Public Hearing at 7:26PM.

Councilor Casarez moved to approve Ordinance 717 – An Ordinance Updating Ordinance 460 Relating to Communications Infrastructure as presented. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance. Councilor Seney moved to approve Ordinance 717 – An Ordinance Updating Ordinance 460 Relating to Communications Infrastructure on its second reading, and adoption. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance. Ordinance or of the Ordinance 460 Relating to Communications Infrastructure on its second reading, and adoption. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance. Ordinance approved.

Granting a Franchise for Telephone and Other Telecommunication Purposes to Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC Hearing. Mayor Ceja opened the Public Hearing at 7:27PM, inviting CA Harding to present the Staff Report. He indicated Ziply Fiber is the company [previously mentioned in earlier Public Hearing] that had requested to renew their franchise agreement, which was previously owned by Frontier Communications. Staff made quite a few language changes, most of which followed the new Federal Communications Commission (FCC) regulations. Staff made sure to distinguish in this document that these were telecommunication franchises we were approving, not a cable franchise. Some language relating to disturbing private property was added. Our franchise covers working in the right-of-way, but Staff wanted to extend that to state that if working on private property it was restored to the way it was found. The insurance requirements were added, as well as language stating the requirements were set by either the Master Communications Ordinance or State Law. The other major change was related to violations. The previous penalty was \$100-500, which has now been increased to ensure franchise holders are keeping to the rules set forth. The penalty is now \$1,000-5,000.

No members of the audience wished to provide comment. Mayor Ceja closed the Public Hearing at 7:30PM.

Councilor Casarez moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 718 – An Ordinance Granting a Franchise for Telephone and Other Telecommunication Purposes to Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC by the City of Aumsville, by title only. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance. Councilor Seney moved to approve Ordinance 718 – An Ordinance Granting a Franchise for Telephone and Other Telecommunication Purposes to Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC by the City of Aumsville on second reading and adoption, as presented. Councilor Cox seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Ordinance. Ordinance approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

a) Motion Correction – Budget Adoption

CA Harding addressed Council, explaining the Budget was adopted in the last City Council meeting. There was a number [in the Staff Report] that wasn't transferred over correctly. Staff would like Council to restate the motion with the corrected number, for the record.

Councilor Seney moved to amend the motion passed on June 12, 2023, by striking the number \$18,383,969 and inserting the number \$21,000,232. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 9-23 – A Resolution Establishing Updated City Service Fees and Public Records/Information Request Policy

CA Harding addressed Council, saying this coincided with the Master Fee Schedule and updated Communication Franchise agreement. There are very specific limitations on what the City can charge franchises. In 2019, the FCC further defined how those charges could be applied. All that was done [in this Resolution] was updating the section dealing with telecommunication franchise fees to coincide with the updated Master Communications Franchise agreement.

Councilor Seney moved to approve Resolution 9-23, as presented by Staff. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Resolution. Resolution passed.

b) Resolution 10-23 – A Resolution Authorizing a Loan from the Special Public Works Fund of the Oregon Business Development Department for the Construction of the Public Works Shop Building

CA Harding advised Council this was the final action to complete this project. Staff has been working for several years trying to build this facility and has been saving to that end. With rising construction costs and the inability to acquire a grant from the State Legislature (2021-2022 session), the final solution was to take out a loan for the remaining balance. Council authorized Staff to apply for the loan, and these contracts authorize us to enact the loan. This Resolution is required to execute the loan.

Councilor Casarez moved to approve Resolution 10-23 – A Resolution Authorizing a Loan from the Special Public Works Fund of the Oregon Business Development Department for the Construction of the Public Works Shop Building, as presented by Staff and authorize the Mayor to execute the Ioan documents. Councilor Seney seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the Resolution. Resolution passed.

c) Amendment to the Public Works Shop Engineering Services Contract

CA Harding stated Staff would like to add funds to the previous contract amount with Westech Engineering for construction management services. He said the building itself comes in a kit, and professional engineers at certain stages would have to go and sign off on the work. To ensure the project flows well, regular construction meetings will have to be held. If any issues arise on-site, the City will have someone that could jump in on its behalf. Staff is asking the contract to be changed to a not-to-exceed amount of \$133,000, which should provide us the services mentioned.

Councilor Casarez moved to amend the Public Works Shop Engineering Services contract proposal from a not-to-exceed amount of \$72,000 to a not-to-exceed amount of \$133,000, as presented by Staff. Councilor Wick seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

d) Amendment to Department of Administrative Services (DAS) Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund Agreement

CA Harding said there have been amendments to the DAS Fiscal Recovery agreement. These amendments revise language to align with new federal language. Staff is working to follow the guidelines to ensure the City administers the funds correctly.

Councilor Seney moved to approve adopting the amendment to the Department of Administrative Services Coronavirus State Recovery Fund Agreement, Expenditure 6.1 – Revenue Replacement. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

e) Skating in the Park Professional Services Contract

CA Harding stated that each year Staff tried to extend the Corn Festival celebration. One of the ideas to be able to extend different events was to contract out those services. For the last several years, the week before Corn Festival there has been a skate competition hosted by Caakes. This year, Caakes was unable to hold the competition. Staff investigated different ideas and found a company called Traveling Wheelz, which hosts inline and roller-skating events. That company is willing to host a 3-hour event in Mill Creek Park, which would be free. 250-300 people at a time could be accommodated. Staff is proposing execution of a contract with Traveling Wheelz, which would be identical to the contract used for the previous skate competition and Caakes. The event will occur on Thursday, so there will be a Thursday, Friday and Saturday event for Corn Festival. Mayor Ceja asked about engagement with the skateboarders in town. CA Harding said there would be music, and [skateboarders] could skate to it – there just will not a be a competition.

Councilor Casarez moved to approve entering into a Personal and Professional Services Agreement for the Skating in the Park event with Erin Wheeler-McKenzie DBA: Traveling Wheelz Inc. of Sublimity, as presented. Councilor Seney seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

CA Harding shared with Council the Superhero Carnival event had just been completed. He said it was well attended, and he appreciated the volunteers who helped. It was busy most of the time, and lots of prizes were given away. Many new games were added, and he feels the capacity to grow that event is there. There were fewer businesses involved than last year.

Corn Festival [planning] is moving along. Mayor Ceja has been working closely with G-3, and the logistics are coming together. Donations have been coming in slowly, but there are currently \$13,000 worth that have been paid. There will be entertainment, pony rides, and corn. Oregon Public Broadcasting (OPB) ran an article, a portion of which features the Corn Festival. Staff will be pushing that article out on social media. There will be trivia and giveaways leading up to the event. This is the 55th anniversary of Corn Festival, and there are custom-made t-shirts for this year's event. The title of the skating event is "Rolling to Corn Fest". "Music on Main" is the title for the street dance.

CA Harding attended the City of Sublimity's Prisoners of War (POW) event last week. It was a great event, which is held each year. A participation certificate and patch were sent to the City.

Cascade Family Resource Center (CFRC) has asked for the City's help in garnering donations of school supplies. They will provide backpacks with school supplies to families in need. The City has done this in the past as part of the summer program, which was paid for by a grant. That grant went away a few years ago, so that part of the program was discontinued. Our volunteers have done a great job in managing that [summer program], and funds have been saved up as a result. There are 69 children registered currently. CA Harding coordinated with the volunteers and asked if they'd be willing to participate in the school supply donation program, which they would. Staff is recommending a donation out of Fund 36-Investing in Families and Children Fund of \$500-1,000. It would go to Cascade School District for the CFRC to help purchase school supplies. It would be easier for Staff if the City donated money rather than go out to purchase supplies. Mayor Ceja said she'd spent time touring the CFRC, and she is glad the City has this program. CA Harding said the school district is so bisected and not fully integrated into any one city, and Aumsville is trying to bridge that gap. Councilor Seney said she had heard there is a great need. She said they are possibly going to schedule a date to pack the backpacks [that Council/Staff could participate in], which would be fun. Councilor Casarez agreed that would be fun, and Mayor Ceja said she would like to do that.

Councilor Seney moved to send \$1,000 donation to the Cascade Resource team. Councilor Casarez seconded. Council present voted unanimously in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

CA Harding brought up sewer funding. Staff had submitted a grant application for \$15,000,000. The Legislative Session just ended last week, and the City was awarded a \$5,000,000 grant. Staff was able to have a sit-down with the Governor last week, which went well. The Governor was interested [to hear] the City's challenges and possibly aid in filling some of the gaps. Mayor Ceja said it would be some time before the [grant] money was received by the City. CA Harding said the next question is how the City will move forward. He believes the City will have to decide the funding path in the next 30 days, and start initiating that process. By October, the City will have to let the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) know we will take a certain amount of funding from them. That process should be relatively short, and Staff will continue application for other grants. There are many opportunities for grants from several sources. This project's funding will be complicated and will have likely have funds from at least 3 different agencies. It's a big project, and the City is doing well – so far, there is about \$10,000,000 in grant funding. CA Harding stated he didn't think there was any benefit in slowly moving through this project – any extra funding obtained would end up going to increasing construction costs. The City is positioned well [for this project].

MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS AND INITIATIVES: Mayor Ceja said she was at Saturday Market and Superhero Carnival. She tries to go to Saturday Market a few times during the summer and encouraged Council to show up as well. The community likes to see [Council] there. Councilor Seney said she would be attending the first Salem-Keizer Area Transportation Study (SKATS) policy [creation] meeting. She can participate in the meeting discussion but will not have a vote until the City is added into the [Metropolitan Planning Organization] MPO. She added Councilor Cox was able to be her alternate in these meetings.

GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

CORRESPONDENCE: None

Mayor Ceja adjourned the meeting without prejudice at 8:26PM.

Angelica Ceja, Mayor

Ron Harding, City Administrator

/s/ Respectfully submitted by Traci Nichols, City Clerk



Accounts Payable Register

City of Aumsville

Fiscal: 2022-23 Deposit Period: 2022-23 - June Check Period: 2022-23 - June - Second Council

Number	Name	Print Date	Amount
Riverview Community Bank	9001000967		
Check			
<u>56216</u>	911 SUPPLY	6/22/2023	\$1,978.72
56217	AG WATER TECHNOLOGIES	6/22/2023	\$870.00
<u>56218</u>	ARETE ADVISORS LLC	6/22/2023	\$275.00
<u>56219</u>	AUMSVILLE ACE HARDWARE	6/22/2023	\$60.55
<u>56220</u>	BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP	6/22/2023	\$10,640.54
<u>56221</u>	CRUISE MASTER ENGRAVING	6/22/2023	\$14.50
<u>56222</u>	DELL MARKETING L.P.	6/22/2023	\$8,525.01
<u>56223</u>	FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #3325	6/22/2023	\$131.54
<u>56224</u>	FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3011	6/22/2023	\$2,635.05
<u>56225</u>	GRAINGER	6/22/2023	\$183.65
<u>56226</u>	GREYSTONE TACTICAL	6/22/2023	\$4,642.72
<u>56227</u>	MARION COUNTY TREASURY	6/22/2023	\$1,528.95
	DEPARTMENT		
<u>56228</u>	OFFICE DEPOT, INC	6/22/2023	\$186.44
<u>56229</u>	PETROCARD, INC.	6/22/2023	\$352.14
<u>56230</u>	THE LOCK GUY	6/22/2023	\$228.00
<u>56231</u>	THE POLICE & SHERIFFS PRESS, INC	6/22/2023	\$17.60
<u>56232</u>	WATERLAB CORP	6/26/2023	\$420.00
EFT Payment 6/22/2023 1:12:13 PM - 1	AT&T MOBILITY	6/22/2023	\$120.12
EFT Payment 6/22/2023 1:12:13 PM - 2	OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	6/22/2023	\$61.84
EFT Payment 6/22/2023 1:12:13 PM - 3	PERS	6/22/2023	\$21.00
EFT Payment 6/22/2023 1:12:13 PM - 4	RIVERVIEW COMMUNITY BANK	6/22/2023	\$10,052.84
EFT Payment 6/22/2023 1:12:13 PM - 5	ZIPLY FIBER	6/22/2023	\$648.22
	Total	Check	\$43,594.43
	Total	9001000967	\$43,594.43
	Grand Total		\$43,594.43

1 10



Accounts Payable Register

City of Aumsville

Fiscal: 2022-23 Deposit Period: 2022-23 - June Check Period: 2022-23 - June - Second Council

Number	Name	Print Date	Amount
Riverview Community Bank Check	9001000967		
<u>56220</u>	BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP	6/22/2023	Void
<u>56233</u>	BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP	6/23/2023	\$7,963.04
	Total	Check	\$7,963.04
	Total	9001000967	\$7,963.04
	Grand Total		\$7,963.04

Man the

Payroll Register

City of Aumsville

Fiscal: 2022-23 Deposit Period: 2022-23 - June Check Period: 2022-23 - June - Second Council

Riverview Community Bank	9001000967		
Check			
<u>56234</u>	Campbell, Brenda L	6/30/2023	\$103.11
Direct Deposit Run - 6/23/2023	Payroll Vendor	6/30/2023	\$38,934.74
<u>EFT 07122023</u>	PERS	6/30/2023	\$13,720.57
<u>EFT 15113275</u>	EFTPS	6/30/2023	\$13,867.55
EFT 185370629	Oregon Department of Revenue	6/30/2023	\$3,885.30
<u>EFT 7052023</u>	CISTRUST	6/30/2023	\$23,342.82
<u>EFT 7152023</u>	AFLAC	6/30/2023	\$188.58
EFT HSA6302023	HSA Bank	6/30/2023	\$1,290.75
EFT OPL7312023	OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE -	6/30/2023	\$3,310.70
	OPL		
EFT OSGP6302023	VOYA - STATE OF OREGON - LG#:2234	6/30/2023	\$515.00
<u>EFT STT7312023</u>	OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	6/30/2023	\$327.85
EFT V6302023	Valic	6/30/2023	\$25.00
	Total	Check	\$99,511.97
	Total	9001000967	\$99,511.97
	Grand Total		\$99,511.97

DEPARTMENT MESSAGE:

June 7th we had the 5th grade students in the PD for a field trip. They were able to take a tour of the PD and patrol cars and have a short question answer session.

June 9th was the Aumsville Elementary School Bike Rodeo. K-2nd grade got an obstacle course to run through in the north parking lot. The 3rd through 5th graders were able to go on a short bike ride around town, escorted by the police department.

June 9th was the awards lunch with Chief Flowers and Chief Hari at the Aumsville Rural Fire Department. The lunch was awarded to the student that raised the most money for the3ir school event.

June 14th we held interviews again for our final open police officer position. We currently have one applicant in backgrounds for that position.

June 24th was the Superhero Carnival. Officer Taylor Mack was in his department uniform, Officer Angela Robinson was Captain Marvel, Officer Jeff Keniston was Mr. Incredible, and Chief Damian Flowers was Batman. This was another successful event and there were more attendees fully dressed up as their favorite superhero.

AUMSVILLE
ROME DE-THE CONFISSIONAL POLICE

Ordinance Violation

Person: Missing/Found

Total

Emotionally Disturbed Persons Property: Found/Lost/Seized 15 2

7

1/1

194

Traffic Violation	City	Coun-	Crime	#	Ar-	Calls for Service	#
		ty			rest ed	Assist Other-Turner PD	3
Careless Driving	2	0	Theft	2	0	Assist Other-Fire	1
Driving While Suspended	7	0	Criminal Mischief	1	1	Assist Other-DHS	3
Driving Uninsured	6	0	Fraud	1	0	Assist Other-MCSO	3
No Valid Operator's License	3	0	DUII	3	3	Assist Other-Stayton PD	2
	Ŭ	-	Warrant Arrest	6	6	Assist Other-Other	2
Cell Phone Use While Driving	1	0	Vandalism	6	0	Abandoned Vehicle	2
Fail to Obey Traffic Control Dev.	2	0	DWS Misdemeanor	1	1	Citizen Contact	9
Speeding	2	0	Trespass	1	1	Area Check	
			Violation of Restraining Order	3	3	Welfare Check	3
Fail to Yield Right of Way	0	1		1	1		
Illegal Alteration of Plates	1	0	Maintaining Dangerous Dog Causing Serious	1	1	Traffic Complaint	3
Fail to Carry Proof of Insurance	3	0	Injury			Civil Dispute	13
			Fail to Register as Sex Offender	1	1	False Alarm	7
Fail to Register Vehicle	5	0	Total	26	17	Noise Complaint	8
Fail to Renew Vehicle Reg.	2	0				Traffic Stops	70
Fail to Carry Registration	1	0				Traffic Assist	1
Total	35	1				Suspicious Person/Vehicle/ Circumstance	24
	55	1				Animal Complaint	10
						-	



595 Main St. Aumsville, Oregon 97325 (503) 749-2030•TTY 711•Fax (503) 749-1852 www.aumsville.us

TO: Mayor and City Council FROM: Steve Oslie, Public Works Director SUBJECT: Public Works Report

July 5, 2023

Water: The wells pumped as follows:

Boone #1	Boone #2	Tower	Reservoir	Church	Total
1,423,400	4,592,000	2,307,000	303,000	7,103,000	15,728,400

Two water service lines were replaced and added another service line for an ADU this month. We called a contractor for help on this one because the depth of the water main exceeded the safety gear that we have.

The well at Boone Park does not have the volume of water the engineers were hoping for. The Department of Water Resources may be open to a plan to consolidate two water bearing zones to make this work. It's still up in the air as what is going to be allowed.

Sewer: July seems to be the month of electrical equipment failures. BOD meter and chlorine meters are acting up and are getting repairs. We are having to send some of our lab testing out until the equipment can be repaired.

Streets: The street sweeper is back out and running. There is a lot going on with these machines with the electrical and mechanical components that occasionally fail.

Parks: We purchased some tree watering bags for our newly planted trees in the park. We spent a bit of money and time on them and don't want to lose our trees.

Wifi at Boone Park has now been extended to Maude's. It is to be turned on during city events only. Still there is some work to be done to increase the speed and the number of connections that can be able to use the internet there.

We are working on a plan to increase the available power for venders during our festivals at Boone Park. I think we have some ideas that will allow more food vendors power access.

The community center brick work is done and now to install the awnings and landscape the area.